
July 15, 2025 

 

Via Electronic Filing 

 

Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, N.E. 

Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 

Re: Enbridge Energy, LP et al. v. Dana Nessel, Attorney General of Michigan, on Behalf of 

the People of the State of Michigan 

 No. 24-783 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

I represent Petitioners in the above-captioned case.  Having conferred with Respondent’s 

counsel, we write jointly to request that the Court enter the following briefing schedule: 

 

Petitioners’ brief and joint appendix:  August 29, 2025  

 

Respondent’s brief:  October 14, 2025  

 

Petitioners’ reply:  November 13, 2025  

 

These extensions of time are requested to accommodate professional and personal obligations 

during the briefing period.  Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Alice E. Loughran 

Counsel for Petitioners 

 

cc: All Counsel of Record 

Alice E. Loughran 

202 429 6202 

aloughra@steptoe.com 

1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20036-1795 

202 429 3000 main 

www.steptoe.com 

 


